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From: Greg Boston <greg@bbfplanners.com.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2022 12:15 PM
To: Anthony Witherdin <Anthony.Witherdin@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: lindsayc@royalfarwest.org.au; Nicholas Gassmann <NG@lighthousepm.com.au>; Daniel
Amzallag <da@lighthousepm.com.au>
Subject: Royal Far West S75W Concept Plan Modification (MP 10_0159 Mod 1) - Lot consolidation
 
Dear Anthony,
 
Reference is made to the current section 75W modification application as identified above.
 
The description of the land to which the Concept Approval relates as contained within Schedule 1
of the Approval Instrument is as follows:
 

Land:             14 – 22 Wentworth Street, 16 and 19 – 21 South Steyne, Manly
 

We note that no legal description of these individual properties is identified in Schedule 1 of the
Approval Instrument.
 
The current section 75W modification application proposes to modify this Schedule 1 description
given that since the granting of the Concept Approval No. 16 South Steyne has been sold and no
longer forms part of the Concept Approval development site.
 
We note that at the time of approval of the original Concept Approval the legal description of the
various allotments was as follows:
 

Lot 101, DP1247422
Lots 1 and 2, DP 223468,
Lot 1, DP 435023
Lot PT2587, DP752038
Lots 1 and 2, DP 1093126
Lot 12, DP 1096038
Lot 1, DP 1091717 & Lot C, DP 369972

 
No 16 South Steyne is legally described as Lot 1, DP 1091717 and Lot C, DP 369972.
 
We confirm that on 14 December 2021 these allotments were consolidated to create 2 Lots being
Lot 100, DP1276056 and Lot 101, DP1247422 as detailed on the accompanying registered
Deposited Plans.
 
Although the consolidation of the allotments does not further alter the description of the land to
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which the Concept Approval relates as contained within Schedule 1 of the Approval Instrument,
we bring this matter to your attention should you need to refer to the legal description of the land
to which the Concept Approval, as modified, relates.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss any aspect of this email.
 
Regards  
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